

Mitchell Marinaro

Professional Summary

Ambitious, hard-working individual with 8 years of experience in the music and entertainment industry. A creative strategist who is passionate about collaboration and getting the job done. Eager to drive innovation for a forward-thinking company.

Work History

Self Employed - Independent Artist/Composer, Booking Coordinator, Production Assistant, MC

Los Angeles, CA 06/2016 - Current

- Score/compose original music for short films and full-length pictures
- Production assistant for photo/video shoots
- MC/Host for live events in LA and surrounding area
- Book and coordinate live shows with artists and venues in Los Angeles/Bay Area.

NBC Universal - Market Research Field Interviewer, Guest Research, Consumer Insights

07/2022 - 10/2023

- Led surveys regarding guest satisfaction
- Interviewed guests to collect demographic data.

American Weekend Entertainment - Content Manager, On-Camera Talent

02/2021 - 04/2022

- Served as the on-camera personality relaying updates on charts and news
- Conducted research on rising/mainstream artists

Vans - Sales Associate

12/2016 - 09/2019

- Received top customer satisfaction scores
- Consistently exceeded sales goals.

650-667-9165

• Los Angeles, California 90034

Bold Profile

Websites, Portfolios, Profiles

• https://mitchellmarinaro.wixsite.com/m itchellmarinaro

Skills

- Project Coordination
- Customer Service
- Event Coordination
- Presenting Ideas and Plans

Education

05/2021

San Francisco State University

San Francisco, California
Bachelor of Arts: Broadcasting &
Electronic Communication Arts Major,
Audio Production/Sound Design